
From: Plant, Tom - Communities <Tom.Plant@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 30 October 2019 12:40 
To: Bob Neville <Bob.Neville@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Cc: DC Support <DC.Support@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Cllr Arash Ali Fatemian 
<ArashAli.Fatemian@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: 19-01601-OUT - The Beeches Heyford Road Steeple Aston OX25 4SN 

 
Hi Bob, 
  
I have looked over the above application and have the following comments to make. 
___________________ 

Planning 
application: 

19/01601/OUT 

Location: The Beeches Heyford Road Steeple Aston OX25 4SN 
Description: Erection of up to 8 dwellings with all matters reserved except 

the means of access on to Heyford Road. 
Type: Outline Application 
Case Officer: Bob Neville 

___________________ 
  
Recommendation: 
  
Oxfordshire County Council, as the Local Highways Authority, hereby notify the 
District Planning Authority that they do not object to the granting of planning 
permission, subject to conditions. 
 
Conditions: 
 
Estate Accesses, Driveways and Turning Areas  
Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, full specification 
details of the vehicular accesses, driveways and turning areas to serve the 
dwellings, which shall include construction, layout, surfacing and drainage, shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter and 
prior to the first occupation of any of the dwellings, the access, driveways and turning 
areas shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details. Reason - In the 
interests of highway safety, to ensure a satisfactory standard of construction and 
layout for the development and to comply with Government guidance contained 
within the National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
Cycle Parking Provision  
Prior to the first use or occupation of the development hereby permitted, covered 
cycle parking facilities shall be provided on the site in accordance with details which 
shall be firstly submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
Thereafter, the covered cycle parking facilities shall be permanently retained and 
maintained for the parking of cycles in connection with the development. Reason - In 
the interests of sustainability, to ensure a satisfactory form of development and to 
comply with Government guidance contained within the National Planning Policy 
Framework. 
 
Provision of New Permanent Public Footpaths  



Prior to the first use of any new public footpath, the new footpath shall be formed, 
constructed, surfaced, laid and marked out, drained and completed in accordance 
with specification details which shall be firstly submitted to and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. Reason - In the interests of highway safety and public 
amenity and to comply with Government guidance contained within the National 
Planning Policy Framework. 
 
Construction Traffic Management Plan 
Prior to commencement of the development hereby approved, a Construction Traffic Management 
Plan (CTMP) shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
CTMP shall include a commitment to deliveries only arriving at or leaving the site outside local peak 
traffic periods. Thereafter, the approved CTMP shall be implemented and operated in accordance 
with the approved details; 
 

• The  CTMP  must  be  appropriately  titled,  include  the  site  and  planning 
permission number. 

• Routing of construction traffic and delivery vehicles is required to be shown 
and  signed  appropriately  to  the  necessary  standards/requirements.  This 
includes means of access into the site. 

• Details of and approval of any road closures needed during construction. 
• Details   of   and   approval   of   any   traffic   management   needed   during 

construction. 
• Details of wheel cleaning/wash facilities – to prevent mud etc, in vehicle 

tyres/wheels, from migrating onto adjacent highway. 
• Details    of    appropriate    signing,    to    accord    with    the    necessary 

standards/requirements, for pedestrians during construction works, 
including any footpath diversions. 

• The erection and maintenance of security hoarding / scaffolding if required. 
• A regime to inspect and maintain all signing, barriers etc. 
• Contact details of the Project Manager and Site Supervisor responsible for 

on-site works to be provided. 
• The use  of  appropriately  trained,  qualified and  certificated  banksmen for 

guiding vehicles/unloading etc. 
• No unnecessary parking of site related vehicles (worker transport etc) in the 

vicinity – details of where these will be parked and occupiers transported 
to/from site to be submitted for consideration and approval.   Areas to be 
shown on a plan not less than 1:500. 

• Layout plan of the site that shows structures, roads, site storage, compound, 
pedestrian routes etc. 

• A before-work commencement highway condition survey and agreement 
with a  representative of the Highways Depot – contact 0845 310 1111. 
Final correspondence is required to be submitted. 

• Local residents to be kept informed of significant deliveries and liaised with 
through the project. Contact details for person to whom issues should be 
raised with in first instance to be provided and a record kept of these and 
subsequent resolution. 

• Any temporary access arrangements to be agreed with and approved by 
Highways Depot. 

• Details of times for construction traffic and delivery vehicles, which must be 
outside network peak and school peak hours. 

 



Reason: In the interests of highway safety and to mitigate the impact of construction vehicles on 
the surrounding highway network, road infrastructure and local residents, particularly at morning 
and afternoon peak traffic times. 

 

 Comments: 
  
The proposal, a re-submitted proposal to an earlier withdrawn application that has 
now addressed the concerns that I previously had with highway safety, visibility 
splays and pedestrian connectivity. Therefore, subject to a section 278 agreement 
for the offsite highway works, the proposals are unlikely to have any adverse impact 
upon the local highway network from a traffic and safety point of view, therefore I 
offer no objection, subject to conditions. 
 
Please note If works are required to be carried out within the public highway, the applicant shall not 
commence such work before formal approval has been granted by Oxfordshire County Council by 
way of legal agreement between the applicant and Oxfordshire County Council. 

 
If you would like to discuss any of the above in more detail, then please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 
 
With regards, 
 
Tom Plant 
Area Liaison Officer  
(Oxford, Cherwell and West Oxfordshire)  
Oxfordshire County Council 
County Hall | New Road | Oxford | OX1 1ND 
 


